
Date:29 November 2018  
Your Ref:  
Our Ref:  
 

FAO: Oliver Rendle 

 

By email only 

Planning Ref: Broadwindsor Neighbourhood Plan 
 
Dear Oliver 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above. 
 
Having looked at the evidence submitted, Natural England would concur with your view that 
there is no need for an HRA of the Broadwindsor NP, as currently proposed. Clearly if any 
changes occur to the plan that would materially change the possibility of impacts on the 
Natura 2000 Network, Natural England would need to be re-consulted. 
 
We would be happy to comment further should the need arise. In the meantime, if you have 
any queries please get in touch with us. 
 
For any queries regarding the advice in this letter only, please contact Matt Low on 07771 
838550. For any new consultations and to provide further information relating to this 
consultation please send your correspondence to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk . 
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that 
the natural environment is conserved, enhanced and managed for the benefit of future 
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Matt Low 
Natural England 
Dorset, Hants and Isle of Wight Area Team 
Dorset Coast Team 
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